
1873 Shell Simmons Drive, Suite 200, Juneau, AK  99801 
907-789-7821

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: 9/2/2021 

TO: Patty Wahto, Airport Manager 

FROM: Phillip Adams, Airport Superintendent 

SUBJECT: Airfield Update 

The following is an update of the completed and in progress projects for the JNU Airfield Maintenance 
and Operations staff:  

• Wooden float pond landing lane markers were replaced with reflective steel markers to
enhance visibility and to reduce future maintenance. (Completed)

• The float pond road on the south side of the East finger has been lifted, RAP added, graded,
and compacted. A berm has also been added near the water to help improve safety and
awareness of the useable roadway. (Completed)

• The annual Table Top Exercise (TTX) for Juneau was completed on July 21, 2021. A focused
Airport Emergency Plan (AEP) review was completed with emphasis on an active shooting
scenario. The outcome will be an update to the AEP in the future. (Completed)

• Landside Painting has been completed in the employee and rental car lots, as well as the
lane markings and cross walks in front of the terminal. (Completed)

• Non-movement area painting is coming along well. After the terminal construction area is de-
mobilized, the drive lane will be repainted on the west side of the new terminal wing. (Near
completion)

• Tree limbing has been started on airport property near the Glory Hall area. This will improve
visibility and safety for users of the walking paths. (Near completion)

• Float pond ramp project is getting close to being completed. Sloping for the ramp is being
worked on to get an optimal angle for launch and recovery of aircraft.   (Near completion)

• Lead-in-lines at TWY E will be hydro blasted to eliminate confusion for aircraft. We will be
working with SPM to get this completed as soon as possible. The lines are currently blacked
out until they can be eliminated. (TBD)
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